

UPPER BEEDING PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Sports and Leisure Committee meeting held on Tuesday 20th November 2018 at 7:30pm in the Beeding and Bramber Village Hall.

Present: Councillors: R. Harber (Chairman), S. Birnstingl, A Chilver, V. Cook, R Harber, T. Kardos, P. Kentell, J. Rowland, J. Shaw, C. Verney, C Warren

Also present: Clerk - Celia Price, Tree warden – Judith Steedman.
No Members of the Public

S:1118:01 Apologies for absence

Apologies were received and accepted from Cllr Ivatt, N. Dungay and M. Holloway (Football Club). Considering the time of year and potential overrun of preceding meeting the clerk had suggested the Cricket Club need not attend.

S:1118:02 Declaration of Councillors personal or prejudicial interest on any of the agenda items below

There were none.

S:1118:03 Public Adjournment

None present

S:1118:04 To approve and sign the minutes of the Sports and Leisure committee meeting held on 18th September 2018

The minutes of the Sports and Leisure Committee held on the 18th September were agreed as a true and accurate record of the meeting and were signed by the Chairman.
Proposed by: Cllr Birnstingl, seconded by Cllr Warren and agreed by all.

S:1118:05 Matters arising from the minutes

None

S:1118:06 To receive the Cricket Club Report

None received

S:1118:07 To receive the Football Club Report (Appendix 1)

A written report from the football club was tabled. There were no questions arising.
Cllr Birnstingl advised that he has met with tree surgeons to obtain further quotes for pollarding the 2 poplar trees at the edge of the carpark.
It was also noted that the junior section of the football club has disbanded and, expressing disappointment, councillors agreed to help in any way they could to encourage a junior team.
Cllr Harber volunteered to discuss further with the football club.

S:1118:08 Matters raised by councillors for inclusion in future agendas

It has been brought to the council's attention that there is a 'group' that use the football pitch on a Sunday morning. Councillors expressed concerns regarding the implications for the Parish Council regarding insurance, safeguarding etc. The clerk was asked to investigate the council's liabilities and responsibilities.

UPPER BEEDING PARISH COUNCIL

Cllr Kardos asked if there is an update on the MUGA. The clerk responded that nothing further has been received from the resident. It was resolved that this item be transferred from the Parish Council meeting agenda and added to the Sports and Leisure Committee.

Cllr Shaw reported that pushchairs and wheelchairs cannot access the footpath from the car park on the field because there are often cars parked blocking the access. It was resolved that yellow hatchings should be placed on the car park to improve accessibility.

Cllr Harber proposed meeting on site with cricket and football club representatives in the spring. All agreed this was a good initiative and Cllr Harber will arrange.

There being no other business the meeting concluded at 8:16pm

The next meeting of the Sports and Leisure Committee will be on Tuesday 22nd January 2019 at 7:30pm in Beeding and Bramber Village Hall.

Minutes signed by:

Date: